
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: July 10, 2015 
 
TO: Dan Duchniak  
 
FROM: Jeff Detro 
 
RE: Well #6 Deep Well Pump Replacement 
 
Water Utility staff prepared specifications for the public bidding of the Well #6 Deep Well Pump 
Replacement.  The well #6 project includes the removal and replacement of the 400 
horsepower, 2,300 volt pump/motor, power cable, and 10” column pipe extending 640’ below 
the surface.  This equipment was new in 1996. 
 
In keeping with Wisconsin Statutes, we published an Official Notice to Bidders on June 24, 
2015, and on July 1 2015.  Sealed bids were received and publicly opened at the Utility on  
July 8, 2015, at 2:00 p.m. CST. 
 
Upon review of all bids, it is our recommendation to award this project to Municipal Well & Pump 
for their lump sum bid of $168,446.00.   
 
Funds for this 2015 budgeted project will be taken from capital account 3250. 
 

BIDDER LUMP SUM COST 

The Cahoy Group 
24568 150th Street 
Summer, Iowa 50674 

$188,930.00 

Layne 
W229 N5005 DuPlainville Road 
Pewaukee, WI 53072 

$188,987.00 * 
With exceptions to warranty & pump/motor testing  

Municipal Well & Pump 
1212 Storbeck Drive 
Waupun, WI 53963 

$168,446.00 

 
Recommended Motion: 
Move to approve the award of the Well #6 Deep Well Pump Replacement to Municipal Well & 
Pump for their lump sum bid of $168,446.00. 

 


